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Eliot I. Bernstein

Subject: FW: Minutes of the Board Meeting of April 14, 2001

From: Brian G. Utley [mailto:brian@iviewit.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2001 11:17 AM

To: Eliot I. Bernstein; 'simon@adelphia.net’; 'kanderson@myCFO.com'; 'dg_kane@msn.com’;
'glewin@goldsteinlewin.com’; 'hankpow@gate.net'; 'bprolow@tiedemannfunds.com’; Maurice Buchsbaum
Cc: 'Christopher C. Wheeler (E-mail)’

Subject: RE: Minutes of the Board Meeting of April 14, 2001

| was advised by Proskauer Rose that anyone who was in an active due diligence stage and who was reviewing
our intellectual property as part of that due diligence should receive a copy of the examiners opinion. Therefore
the opinion was forwarded to the same people who have received copies of the patent filings namely, Warner
Brothers and Irell & Manella. Ken Rubenstein, as our advisor, was also copied. Your father suggested that,
because of the importance of our intellectual property, our own Board of Directors should be aware of the current
status of our applications. With respect to Irell & Manella, it is quite likely that we will need to engage them or
some other alternative counsel in order to respond to the opinion. | have a copy of Alvear's book if you need it.

With respect to processing the requested demo tape, you may recall that you actually set the standard by
processing similar demo material for igallery some time ago. This job was handled discreetly and the 18 year old
employee referred to had already been released from the business. We are not in the business of processing
adult entertainment material and have consistently represented this position.

| trust this clarifies both matters.

Brian

From: Eliot I. Bernstein

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 7:07 PM

To: 'simon@adelphia.net’; 'kanderson@myCFO.com'; 'dg_kane@msn.com'; 'glewin@goldsteinlewin.com’;
'hankpow@gate.net’; 'bprolow@tiedemannfunds.com'; Maurice Buchsbaum

Cc: Brian G. Utley; Christopher C. Wheeler (E-mail)

Subject: RE: Minutes of the Board Meeting of April 14, 2001

Brian - several board members asked that you specify which of our attorneys advised you and on what
legal references you were cited to disseminate the PCT report. Also, was there some reason that you
have recently decided to share patent news of any nature with those involved, prior you had never
disclosed to the Board or potential clients anything that was regarding the patents?

| had already discussed with David the examiners report and we had begun to research the reference to
Jose Alveraz's book, it does not look particularly relevant to our process.

q Also, | find it in poor taste that you are encoding pornography with a 17 year old girl present in the room,

this could potentially be a risk to the company, so | ask that all further business relating to pornography be
handled outside the office and without iviewit personnel or equipment. Could you please have our
attorney's advise on the risks you may be subjecting us to in this matter. These matters were brought to
my attention by several of our employees who were offended.

Best,
Eliot

From: Bonnie M Barwick

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 5:18 PM

To: 'simon@adelphia.net’; Eliot I. Bernstein; 'kanderson@myCFO.com'; 'dg_kane@msn.com’;
'glewin@goldsteinlewin.com'; 'hankpow@gate.net'; 'bprolow@tiedemannfunds.com'; Maurice
Buchsbaum
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Cc: Brian G. Utley
Subject: Minutes of the Board Meeting of April 14, 2001

www.iviewit.com

Dear Sirs,

As requested by Brian Utley please find attached a copy of the Minutes of the iviewit Holdings
Inc. Board of Directors meeting of April 14, 2001. A hard copy of these minutes as well as a copy
of the Patent Cooperation Treaty numbers PCT/US00/15405 and PCT/US00/15406 will follow by
mail.

Bonnie M. Barwick

Office Manager/Executive Assistant
2255 Glades Road

One Boca Place-Suite 337W

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Voice: 561-999-8899 extn. 302
Fax: 561-999-8810

Toll Free: 877-484-8444

email: bonnie@iviewit.com
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